ADAMS & RAFFERTY
ATTORNEYS AT LAaw
A Professional Association *
907 Massachusetts Avenue, Suite 300
Cambridge, MA 02139

James J. Rafferty, P.C. Telephone (617) 492-4100
Jrafferty@adamsrafferty.com Fax (617) 492-3131

September 14, 2022

Swaathi Joseph

Cambridge Community Development
344 Broadway

Cambridge MA 02139

Re: Planning Board Case No. 391
40 Smith Place and 45 Wilson Road (Fifteen Wilson)

Dear Ms. Joseph,

Please accept this correspondence as a request on behalf of Quad 40 Smith Place, LLC,
the applicant in the above-captioned case, to continue the hearing on this matter currently
scheduled for Tuesday, September 20 to October 25.

If you require any additional information in order to accommodate this request,
please let me know. Thank you for your cooperation and assistance.

cc: Chris Chandor, The Davis Companies
Michael Cantalupa, The Davis Companies
Richard Rudman, DLA Piper

*not a partnership



